## Canadian Forestry Journal

VOL. VII.

OTTAWA, MAY-JUNE, 1911

No. 3

THE official organ of the Canadian Forestry Association. A magazine devoted to the interests of forestry and in general to the advocacy of the wise and conservative use of the natural resources of Canada.

Annual Subscription, = \$1.00 Single Copy, = = = 25c

Literary Contributions and communications regarding editorial matters should be sent to Mr. F. W. H. Jacombe, Canadian Building, Ottawa. Communications regarding subscriptions, changes of

address, and advertisements should be sent to the Secretary Canadian Forestry Association, Canadian Building, Ottawa, Canada.

The Canadian Forestry Journal is a good advertising medium.

Advertising rates on application.

EDITORIAL COMMITTEE: — F. W. H. Iacombe and Jas. I. awler, Editors; G. C. Piché. Associate Editor; Thos. Southworth, R. H. Campbell, J. M. Macoun, A. Bédard.

## Table of Contents

	Pag	ge.
Ontario Government Nursery Station	!	57
Dominion Forestry Work, 1911	(	62
La Foresterie dans la Suisse: G. Huffel	(	64
Toronto Forest Students	6	36
The New Forest Reserves Act	6	37
New Brunswick's Legislation		39
Hudson Bay Railway	6	39
Railway Act Amendments		71
1911 Tree Distribution from Indian Head, Sask		
The Canadian (Allinet )	7	
The Canadian 'Alligator'	7	2
Forest Statistics of Canada for 1909	7	3
Forest Fires of May and June, 1911	7	5
Preserving Mine Timbers	7	8
Forest Survey of Sweden	7	
Notes	7, 80-8	4

## Ontario Government Nursery Station.

With the increasing gravity of the problem of dealing with the sand land areas in the older settled parts of the province of Ontario the importance of the Ontario Government Nursery Station increases. For a good many years the Government supplied from the nurseries connected with the Ontario Agricultural College at Guelph trees to farmers to restore their woodlots. More ag-

gressive action was taken three years ago, when the Department of Agriculture purchased some farms in the sand lands area of Norfolk county, and Professor E. J. Zavitz, forester to the Department, was authorized to move the forest nurseries from Guelph to the new station at St. Williams, and to begin the planting of these farms with trees suited to the locality. The idea of the offi-